
 

RFP No. 8386 Automated Chemistry Analyzer 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. Am I to understand from the document that the Samples will be sent out March 9?  Or do 

I have to request the samples by then?  

           Please request samples by March 9. We are planning to send out samples by March 11. 

2. The performance response form list 8 samples for Ammonia and 8 samples for 

Nitrate+Nitrite for a total of 16 samples. In addition, the form requires each test have 5 

calibration standards, duplicate IPC and duplicate blanks. Will all these items (16 

samples + 18 required checks) be furnished by Sacramento Sanitation? 

           We are only providing the samples. Calibration standards, blanks, IPC will not be supplied. 

3. I will need to confirm the shipping address with one of our testing facilities, but what is the 

procedure to ship the samples? How quickly can you send them out? 

             We are planning to send out samples by March 11. Samples will be shipped FedEx overnight. 

              Request for Samples*:                                 March 9, 2021 

 *Note: Contact the Issuing Officer by email (salinasr@SacSewer.com) to request samples and 

provide mailing instructions. Mailing addresses must be within the United States of America. 

Requesting samples prior to the final Sample Request date (above) is advisable. 

4. I would like to have the samples sent to an environmental lab running a Skalar with the 

requested modules/test. We do not have enough time in our laboratory to set up the test 

system and run the samples before the response deadline. The environmental labs run their 

own internal calibration curve, but it will be similar to your requested sequence. In addition, the 

facilities runs ICB, CCV and blanks throughout their workload. This information will be shared, 

but the IPC will not be  10 mg/L for Ammonia and 1.0 mg/L for Nitrate+Nitrite since their 

internal protocols require different concentrations. Is this acceptable? 

We prefer analysis of the IPC concentrations specified in the RFP for data comparability between 

vendors, but we understand that it may not be possible due to time constraints/lab protocol. In this 

case, our preference is for the lab to analyze the requested IPC concentrations as samples instead 

of as their IPC.   

 



 

 

              

 

       

 

 


